
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00049 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sunday, March 23, 2014 8:42 AM 

I I 
CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA/ 
FW: 12-0120 and 09-0028 (U~--- UNCLASSIFIED~UO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//r'OtJO 
====================================================== 

DFOIPO gave the green light for your FOIA cases F12-0120 and F09-0028. 

from:1 
Sent:~I~hu~r=sd~a~V,~M~a=~=h~2~0~,~20~1~4~3~:5~4~P~M~--------------------~ 

To:1 I 

Subject: 12-0120 and 09-0028 CUI ~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDfIf&Off OFFICIAL USE ONL'f 

EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE INCIDENT TO A FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

You may proceed with your responses on these two requests. Please note the comments below and ensure all 
issues are resolved prior to the release. 

Concerning 12-0120 - --

Recommend NROLI ____________________________________ I prior to it going out the door. 

Concerning 09-0028 ---

Thanks. 

Vir 

1 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(6) 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~aUO 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00049 

Sunday, April 06, 2014 1:21 PM 
BPO-OCPA-Tracker 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA CI'"'I • ./ 

Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rOUG 
====================================================== 

OCPA, 

(U) Documents comprising the fourth interim release to the requester in the above-referenced FOIA case include 

briefings to Congressional committees, and correspondence between the NRO, members of Congress and Congressional 

committees. These documents have completed program-office reviews, Final Reviews by OS&Cl/Policy, OCPA, and OGC, 

and have also been reviewed by the Defense Office of Freedom of Information Policy Office, as this qualifies as a 

"significant FOIA release" under their policy guidance. 

(U) Copies ofthe final documents for release are located at: 

(U) The IRRG plans to release these documents to the requester on 15 April 2014. Should you wish to notify any 

Congressional committees or individual members of Congress about this release, you may utilize copies of any ofthese 

documents as you deem appropriate. 

(U) If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

VIR, 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rOtiO 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00049 

Monday, April 07, 2014 3:56 PM 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
RE: Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --­
SECRFT//TI(/ir~OFORN -

Classif ication: gl!:e~l!:'¥/ /'¥:tc/ /HOfFORH 

Classified By: \ L ______ __ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213, NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 

Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231 

====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(U) Thank you! Can't tell you how manv oeople have reviewed this 

of eyes. I 

demonstrates the vall Ie or a (another) fresh set 

(b)(3) 

From:\ 
Sent:hM-on~d~a~y,~A~p~ri~10=7~,~2=0~14~3~:2=9~P=M~----~ 

To:1 I 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --- SE~?ft71"Ri 

Classification: SECRE'Y'//':PIC//NOfFOltlq 

Classified By:\ L ________ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213, NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 

Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231 

====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

~--------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks, 

\ \ 

Very respectfully, 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

; (b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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from :I'..-----;--~_;_;_:;;=-=:_:_c:_=_=___= 
Sent: Sunday, April 06, 2014 1:21 PM 
To: BPO-OCPA-Tracker 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA ~ 
Subject: Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --- UNCLASSIFIED//F 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
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
committees. These documents have completed program-office reviews, Final Reviews by OS&CI/Policy, OCPA, and OGC, 
and have also been reviewed by the Defense Office of Freedom of Information Policy Office, as this qualifies as a 
"significant FOIA release" under their policy guidance. 

(U) Copies of the final documents for release are located at: 

I~ _____ ---_____ ~I· 
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
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECBET//TK//NOFO~N 

All (b)(3) redactions on 
this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECRETi,lTK//NOFORN 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00049 

Monday, April 07, 2014 10:34 AM 

RE: Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --­

UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
====================================================== 

Sir, 

(U) You are correct.. ... I "fat-fingered" that one. 2014 is correct. I've fixed the documents. 

VIR, 

from:'o-cl ~~~~c=-~~---=-=---::-::-=-----~ 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 9:55 AM 

To:1 I .,, __ .~ 
Subject: RE: Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

All the files except the first one (BP001) appear to say "NRO APPROVED FOR RELEASE 15 APRIL 2015" 

Should that be 2014? Or is 2015 intentional? BPOOl says "2014". 

Thanks, 

I I 

Very respectfully, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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From: I,=-~-----c~~=--=~--=---c--=-:---=-::, 
Sent: Sunday, April 06, 2014 1:21 PM 
To: BPO-OCPA-Tracker 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA . __ "_~ 
Subject: Re: FOIA Case F12-0120 (KBR & the EPF) - Interim Release #4 --- UNCLASSIFI~UO 
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

~l ____________________________ ~l. (b)(3) 

(U) The IRRG plans to release these documents to the requester on 15 April 2014. Should you wish to notify any 

Congressional committees or individual members of Congress about this release, you may utilize copies of any of these 

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

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc::: 
Subject: 

Thursday, July 31, 2014 11:35 AM 

I I 
RE: OGe Query: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /~ 
ATTORNEv- C1 lli:WT PRIVIL:Ee:n!:~ !NFORIVJA'l'IoN 

====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

from:1 I 
Sent: Thursday, July 31. 2014 10:54 AM 

~~~r ~IO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: OGC Query: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson --- UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
Z)'l''l'Q:wJli:¥ CLI;g~JT PRIVILEGED I Nr'O!tJ:'!tA'!' I OM 

====================================================== 

Good morning,l (b)(3) 
'-----~ 

(U) I don't have a list, per se, but all documents provided to Kraftson to date (in three interim releases) have been 
copied to: 

(U) In addition to the direct NRO releases, some documents (attached to this message) have been treated for NRO 
equities and sent to ODNI and OMB for their direct response to Mr. Kraftson. 

(U) For reference purposes, I have also attached a copy of Mr. Kraftson's original request for records (with 
attachments). 

(U) There is an additional interim release currently in process, and quite a number of documents that are awaiting 
further review. It might be worth noting that while these documents have not been released to Mr. Kraftson, most of 
the documents being processed for a fourth interim release were provided (in treated form) to KBR under the submitter 

(b)(3) 

notification provisions of E.O. 12600. in Mav 2014. These documents are at· 

I 
(b)(3) 

I 

l

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

~----------------------------------------------------------------

(U) Let me know if I can provide further information. 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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VIR, 

From:LI --------------------~ 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 8:09 AM 
To: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

Cc:1 I ,~~./ 
Subject: OGC Query: FOIA 12-0120_Kraftson --- UNCLASSIFIED/ ~u 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRTvILi:C~J;J HlFOJ:\:fJJjJr'fIOM 

====================================================== 

FOIA Team, 

I recall that a series of FOIA requests were submitted by Kraftson on behalf of Kellogg, Brown and 
Root concerning the Eastern Processing Facility in Florida. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3)~ 
(b)(5) 

If so, may I receive a copy of the list? 

Thank you. 

Caution: This message may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product, 
deliberative process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate to non-governmental personnel without the approval of the 
NRO Office of General Counsel. 

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

Thursday, August 14, 2014 12:26 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: TIER Action: 2014-02300-1 (New), (U) F12-:~~7FOIA Final Review Package for 

OGC - Interim Release #4 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FT 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

OK, maybe so. 

D (b)(3) 

From:1 (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, Auaust 14, 2014 12-23 Pryl 

To:1 J 
Sub"-o~eC:-ct-:-'--: =R"-E:~TI~ER~A----;ct-;-io-n-: ~20;;;-:1;-;4~-0;;;:;;2~3~0~0---:;-1----;(New)f (U) F12-0120 - FOIA Final Review Package for OGC - Interim Release 
#4 --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
====================================================== 

D 
I can't see the sub-action in TI ER. Is it possible that it was created in OGC? 

= 
From: I (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 12:23 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: FW: TIER Action: 2014-02300-1 (New), (U) F12-0120 - FOIA Final Review Package for OGC - Interim Release 
#4 --- UNCLASSIFI~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
====================================================== 

D 
Could you withdraw the "02300-1" TIER action? It is popping up and listed as a separate TIER action from the "02300" 

TIER action. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Miller lisa T NRO USA CIV; 
~ __ ~ L-__________________________________________________ ~ 

1 
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~~ __________________ ~L~~~~~ __ ~-~J (b)(3) 

Subject: TIER Action: 2014-02300-1 (New)r (U) F12-0120 - ForA Final Review Package for OGe - Interim Release #4 

s~ 

A new action has been created by GC-Tracker that requires your attention. 

Assigned To: 
(b)(3) 

I FYI: 
GC-ADMIN-Tracker,LI __________ ----' 

(b)(3) 

Please select the following link to view this action 2014-02300-1, CU) F12-0120 - FOIA Final Review Package 
for OGC - Interim Release #4 

SECR~THHCFOkN 
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

Tuesday, November 18, 2014 2:38 PM 

I I 
Subject: RE: EXCITING Stuff to do!!!! --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

H i c::::::::J (b)(3) 

This is complete. Thanks. 

from: I~--;------=~-o------=-=----=-=-:-:~ 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 10:09 AM 
To:1 I 

(b)(3) 

Subject: EXCmNG Stuff to do!!!! --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

(U) You should be afraid when you see an emalilike this from me!! :-0 

(U) Anyway, when we finish the mail stuff, the released records stuff, etc., I have some lovely docs for an ongoing FOIA 
case that require an initial treatment: 

l(b)(3) 
L-__________________________________________________________________ __ 

(U) let me know when you're ready. 

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
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